
FAO: Alex Keller

Dear Alex, 

Please see attached a submission letter in respect of DA2020/0714. 

Kind regards,
Norelle Jones
Senior Development Planner

Direct +61 2 9287 2509| Mobile +61 0404 350 415
norellej@meriton.com.au | meriton.com.au

Meriton Group
Level 11, Meriton Tower, 528 Kent St, Sydney 2000
Tel +61 2 9287 2888 | Fax +61 2 9287 2777
Please consider the environment before printing this email
The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

Please note that I work on Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays. I intermittently check e-mails outside these 
days and can be contacted on my mobile for urgent matters. 
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Sent: 15/07/2020 3:41:37 PM
Subject: DA2020/0714
Attachments: 150720 - nbc - ak.pdf; 




